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TO: Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, and Members of City Council 

FROM: Ken Millett, Economic Development Director 

DATE: December 28, 2023 

SUBJECT: RCA Agenda Item – Full Report 

CC: Pat Pate, City Manager 

Ben Rowe, Assistant City Manager 

 

 

The January 8th City Council Meeting agenda includes an item related to eligibility 

criteria for the Small Business Loan Program and the Building Rehabilitation Program. 

The agenda includes a map of the recommended areas, but it is a high-level view of the 

city. 

 

The full map can be accessed and navigated in detail from the hyperlink below: 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/2f270s6q001ednkrj7oau/Revised_AllEligibleAreas_W

ards_122023-1.pdf?rlkey=wbj2iydyo4g3gjeykadwp6a7x&dl=0 

 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/2f270s6q001ednkrj7oau/Revised_AllEligibleAreas_Wards_122023-1.pdf?rlkey=wbj2iydyo4g3gjeykadwp6a7x&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/2f270s6q001ednkrj7oau/Revised_AllEligibleAreas_Wards_122023-1.pdf?rlkey=wbj2iydyo4g3gjeykadwp6a7x&dl=0

